
   
 

        
        
        

   
 

        
     

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

     
  

  
 

  
  

 

 
         

 

 
    

    
 

   
    
 

     
 

 
    

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
  

 

   
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

GRETCHEN WHITMER MICHAEL F. RICE, Ph.D. LANSING STATE SUPERINTENDENT GOVERNOR 

MEMORANDUM 

Office of Health and Nutrition Services 

DATE: August 2, 2021 

TO: Child and Adult Care Food Program Institutions 

FROM: Diane L. Golzynski, Director 

SUBJECT: New Reimbursement Rates – Effective July 1, 2021 

The following reimbursement rates for child and adult care centers are in effect 
for the period of July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2022: 

CATEGORY BREAKFAST LUNCH/SUPPER SNACK 

Category A (Free) $1.97 $3.66 $ 1.00 

Category B (Reduced) $1.67 $3.26 $ 0.50 

Category C (Paid) $0.33 $0.35 $ 0.09 
An additional .26 cash-in-lieu of commodities is paid for each lunch and supper served. 

The July 2021 Claim for Reimbursement will reflect the new rates. 

For questions regarding this memo, contact the Child and Adult Care Food 
Program Office at MDE-CNAP-CACFP@michigan.gov or 517-241-5353. 
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